

Well file

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 22, 1958

Mr. George Peppin
Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation
418 1/2 W. Broadway

Dear Sir:

The packer-leakage test for the San Juan 28-4 Unit well #6-11, P, 11-28N-4W, indicates communication between the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde zones. Such communication is in violation of Rule 304 and may cause underground waste.

Remedial action should be commenced as soon as is practical to correct this situation.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

cc: Mr. Elvis Uts

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARE/mp

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

December 22, 1954

Mr. George Hoppin
Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation
1184 N. Broadway

Dear Sir:

The packer-leakage test for the San Juan 28-1 Unit well
28-11, P, 11-28-1-42, indicates communication between the
fractured Oilfield and Mesquite zones. Such communication
is in violation of Rule 30A and may cause underground
waste.

Remedial action should be commenced as soon as is practi-
cal to correct this situation.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

W. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

cc: Mr. Elvin Lee

ARK/mf